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Memo

Date:  February 3, 2026

To: Economic Development Committee

From: Nicolas J. Webb, Business Services Representative, DuPage Workforce Development Division
RE: Incumbent Worker Training Application — TransChicago Truck Group

TransChicago is a leader in trucks and truck related products and services. The three main aspects of the
business are sales, service, and parts. They have two dealerships, a training center, and a corporate warehouse all
located in DuPage County. Three of their employees will soon begin training for various IT systems.

For IT support, this training will help strengthen their cybersecurity knowledge and practical skills. They will be
trained on firewall policies, user authentication, high availability, SSL VPN, site to site IPsec VPN, Fortinet
Security Fabric, and how to protect network using security profiles, such as IPS, antivirus, web filtering,
application control, and more.

Notes:

* TransChicago Truck Group — 485 Employees
* Located in Elmhurst, Illinois

* Number of Incumbent Workers to be Trained: 3
* Total Amount Approved: $10,265.00
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